
United Nations I\Jations Unies RPSTRIDTED 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY · 

ASSEMBLEE 
GENERALE 

A/c.3/sc.2/sR 14 
12 November 1948 

EHG½ISH 

CONTETu"TS: ' 

· Third Session ·· 

THIRD CO~il-1.ITTEE 

SUB~COMMITTEE 2 

ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

Dual d'istribution 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOURTEETu""TH MEETING 

Held at th~ Palais de Chaillot, Paris~ 
• • on Tuesday, 9 November 1948, at 10.45 a.m. 

Palestinian refugees: Part III of the Progress Report of the United Nations 

Mediator for Palestine: Assistance to Refugees (A/648, A/689, 

A/689/Add~l, A/689/Corr.i, A/c.3/315, A/c.3/316, A/c.3/317, A/c.3/318, 

A/c.3/sc~2/w.1) (continu~d): 

Joint draft resolution of Belg:i.um, .Netherlands, United. Kingdom, United 

States of America (A/C .3/315) ( continued) paragraphs 4, 5.· and 6 of the 

enacting terms. 

Chairman: 

.. Rapporteur: 

Members: 

' i f 

Secretariat: 

Mr. G. de BEAUMONT 

Mr. , G; PEREZ CISNEROS 

Mr . . F. SCHEYVEN . 
Mr. E. AN7,E VJA TIENZO 
Mr. H. CHA. 
A. AJ\lDRAOS Bey 
Mr. de FOLIN 
later Mr. S. GRUMBACH 
Mrs. S .L . MENON 
:tvlr • OOSTERHUIS 
Mr. w .B. Su"TCH 
Mrs. A. LYONAES 
Mr. H. ALTMAN 
Mr. BORISOV 

Mr. DAVIE:3 
Mr. WARREN 
Mr. R. GALLEGOS 
Mr. KA'I'ZIN 

-France 

• Cuba 

Belgium 
Bolivia 
China 
Egypt 
France 
France 
India 
Nethe!'lands 
New Zealand 
Norway 
Poland 
Union of Soviet · 
Socialist Republics 
United Kingdom 
United States of America 
Venezuela 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in wri.ting, in 

either of the working languages (English or French), and within two 

-working days, to Mr. E. Delave~ay, Director, . Official _Eecords Division, 

Room 3015, Palais de Chaillot. Corrections should be accompanied by 

or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate 

symbol ,number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections 

can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations 

will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of 

the record. 



PAIESTiNIA.N REFUGEES : PART III OF THE PROGRESS BEFORT :oF .TEE· ·ururrnrtNATIONS 
• ; i ·· : '. ,..- : • • : •• ~. \/ : ·,.. .. ; ~ ~ :~ . \ 1•' .... - - --\ 

MEDIATOR:_ :jfOR PAIESTINE ·: ·-~ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES (A/648, ·-A/689; -i./689 /Add. l, 

• >A/689/corr.1~ A/c.3/315, A/c,3/316, A/C.3/317,.A/0.3/318.., .A/c.3/sc.2/w.1) . •··· . . . .. ···-··· . . . . . -- ·- -·--·-. -- . •. 

continued. 

:~ .. . :;~ '~ :~--- Jo-iiit- -draft resolution of Belgiuo, Netherlands, United Kingdon, United 

States of Anerica (A/C. 3/315) (continued}: 

Paraq;raph 4 • :_·:>:: • 

The CHAIRMAN saicl that parag:;.~~ph 5 of the amendnent submitted. by 

France and. New Zealand was exactly the sa~e as paragraph 4 of the enacting 

terms of the jo'i1fi '. Jrar't \iJEi'oiJ -t'1dii: ' ,:·He therel6;~'.(~l~oposed that the 

Sub-Committee shoti.ld :·pass directly to :the stud? of ::i;,a.ragraph 4 of the draft 

resolution arid. regretted that the representatives of France and New Zealand 
.. 

were not yet present to sanction that decision. 

~r:~_·fEREZ.-CISNEROS (Cuba) said the representatives of France 

and New Zealand/ having M 'te.p:ted • 

could not oppose the adoption of 

put to the :v:.ate ir::ir:iediately, i•: • 

the text of -the joint draft resolution, 

paragraph 4·, ~t1hich ·he proposed. should. be 
. _i ·., 

Parai:1raph 4,,. wa-s ; unanimously adopti:ld by . the · ten ' ne·ople voting; 

Para~ranh 5 

.-,·· 
Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cub~) rena.rked tha~ / t would be :preferable not 

to number the :paragraphs of the draft resolution adopted, since :d'lll:'ing . 

discussion it had b.een decided to . insert certain paragraphs between 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the enacting terms, ' .He added that there was a 

difference between the English and French texts _of paragraph 5, According 

to the English version the Secretary-Ger.eral was authorized to expend. the 

funds received under paragraph 3 and :9 CJf the, re_s,olution, • while the French 

version only .mentioned paragraph 3 of the rEis.olution. He therefore 

requested., if ,the French representative a gre·ed, that the worils et 9 be added 

to the French tex~ of paragraph 5, 

Mr, de FOLIN (France) accepted the addition to the text of paragraph 

5 proposed by the representative of Cuba. 

Mr. DAVIES · (United Kin3dor.1) pointed out that the text should read: 

paragraphs 3 and 4, and not paragraphs 3 and 9, since the sub-committee, 

at a·preyious meeting, had altered the ·ord.er of the paragraphs adopted. 

' • . 

dd . /The CHAIRMA.N 



A/C. 3/sc ,2/SR 14 
Page '.3 

The C_HAIRMAN decided, for the time being, not to nunb.er the 

different paragraphs_, He_ put to the vote paragraph 5 of the. joint draft 

resolution. Paragraph 5 was unanimously adopted by the ten ueople votirn~. 

ANDRAOSBey · (Egypt) recalled that he had already expressed the 

intention of presenting an arae~.dr1ent to the joint draft resolution. 

He had not yet subnitted the written text of the &mendment to the Sub-Committee, 

as he thought he had until mid-day 9 November to do, ao . . 

·The amendment in question was an addition to paragraph5 of the 

enacting terr:is of the jo~.nt draft resolution. If it was considered that 

that paragraph had. been adopted, and could not be added to, his amendr1ent 

might form a separate paragraph .to be inserted between paragraphs 5 and 6. 
He limited hime;elf . to explaining briefly the meaning of the amendment 

submitted, Its aim was to indicate to the Secretary-General that in the 

distribution of funds, account should be taken as far as possible ·of the 

numerical importance of the populations assisted. 

Th~ _CIDtIRMAN said that paragraph 5, having been adopted by the 

Sub-Committee, could not be revised, unless the Su1:l-Cocimittee,when the 

Egyptian amendment had been read, wished to adopt it without discussion, 

in which case he would propose its adoption. If, on the contrary, the 

amendment gave rise to discussion, he would ask the Egyptian representative 

to make it into a separate paragraph. ne recognized however that that 

procedure was not absolutely in order, but if the members of the Sub-Committee 

raised no objection, he would none the less adopt it in order to expedite 

their work. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) said he would prefer that paragraph 5 should 

be considered as finally adopted; he suggested that after the representative 

6:f Egyp~ had ~xplained it, the Sub-Committee should decide whether the 

Egyptian amendment was to cons~itute a separate paragraph or be incorporated 

in paragraph 5 of the joint draft resolution. 

Mr. SHA. (China) joined the Belgian representative in asking the 

Egyptian representative to explain the amendment in q_uestion, which should 

be drawn up in the two working languages and. distributed to. members of the 

Sub-Committee. 

dd /ANDRAOS Bey· 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 14 
Page 4 

ANDRA.OS Bey (Egypt) in order to simplify procedure, proposed 

that the amendment submit,ted by hi.s delegation should be considered as 

a separate paragraph ic:mediately following paragraph 5, of which it was 

an explanation, He made it clear that the amendment was not imperative 

and was only intended as 'a directive. 

He then read the proposed text: 

"In the equitable df$t:tibution of relief the Secretary-General 

should, inasmuch as possible, take into account the numerical 

importance of the respective communities 'assisted". 

He recalled that in accordance with the terms nf the first paragraph 

of the preamble of the draft resolution relief should be brought to refugees 
11 of all communiti es 11 • The draft resolution was therefore on a strictly 

humanitarian plane, and established no distinction between the peoples aided; 

however, it should not be forgotten that if the number of Arab refugees had 

been half a million when the study of the problem of relief was begun, 

it was now 766,000. That figure might still increase rapidly in the 

following weeks. It was therefore appropriat e to point' out to the 

SecretarY.-:-General that it . could not be a question of halving the aid 

between the 7,000 Jewish refugees and the 766,000 Arab refugees from 

Palestine . . 

• Moreover: it should not be forgotten that the Arab communities fell 

into several different categories namely, the northern group, including 

. Syria and. Lebanon, the central group to which Iraq and TransJord.an belonged, 

and finally the southern group mainly represented. by Egypt. Political 

considerations must not disturb the normal distribution of relief to 

refugees within those various groups. 

There would be certain oni ectionJ to the absolute numerical distribution 

of relief; in Egypt, for example, · the Arab refugees could find shelter in 

hospitals, barracks and schools, but i:1 Transjord.an they were in the middle 

of the desert and had only tents for shelter. The allocation of the 

same relief to countries in which recepM.on cond.i tions were diff;rent could 

not be contemplated, The task of the equitable distribution of relief 

to Palestinian refugees should be left to the Secretary-General, and it should 

not be .considered that the amendment established. a mathematical rule. 

The amendment merely laid down a principle of ·equity, it only offered 

suggestions; it was the desire to do better which -cia,de the Egyptian 

representative submit it for study to the Sub-Comr:1ittee, 

He added. that as a result of a remark ma.de by one of the members, 

he wished to ·alter the English t ext of his amendment. In that text the 

word "importance" should be replaced by the word "incidence", for which 

a French eq_uj.valent would have to be found, He said also that the word 

"should" should be replaced. by "will", so that the final English text 

would read: 
ncl 

/"In the 



. i~e 3£SC. 3/SR 14 
. . . . . . 

"In the equitable distribution of relief the Secretary-General 
J., · . . •. • • 

w~U, inasl!luch .as pos.s.ibly,,; ta.ke into ac.c.ount the .numerical 

incidence of the resJ;>o.c.ti ye . c.ommuni ties assisted.". 

The CHAIRMAN thought it would be better to retain the word 

importance in the French text in order to avoid an obscure translation 

of the word "incidence". He recalled that he had only agreed to submit 

the Egyptian amendment for discussion in the optimistic supposition that 

that amendment might find a place in paragraph 5 of the enacting terms 

cf the joint draft resolution. If the amendment submitted by Egypt 

was to form a separate paragraph, its discussion would have to be postponed 

until later, 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) recalled that it had been decided that 

delegations might submit amendments up to the time limit of noon, 

The Egyptian amendment to insert a new paragraph between ~aragraphs 5 and 

6 of the joint draft resolution, had therefore been submitted within 

the rcq1.1ired time. He recognized that certain m'3mbers might find themselves 

in a difficult position because the text of the amendmsnt had not been 

circulated to them. However, _he urged that they should proceed to a 

study of that amendment, which was closely connectGd with the paragraph 5 
previously adopted. He added that that procedure was in complete 

conformity with the rules of procedure, 

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not share 

the opinion just expressed by the representative of Cuba, The 

representative of Egypt had Just r ead to the Sub-Committee the amendment 

he submitted, That document had moreover undergone alterations during that 

very meeting. It did not much matter whether the paragraph in question 

wafl inserted between paragraphs 5 and 6, or at any other place in the 

joint draft resolution. Members of the Sub-Committee must be given 

time to study the new paragraph which it was proposed they should adopt, 

Consequently, it was impossible to proceed immediately to ai study of the 

Egyptian amendment and any I!leasure to do so would be contrary to the 

rules of procedure. 

The CHA.IBMAN recalled that he had never said the Egyptian 

amendment had been presented too late, He maintained what he had 

declc:.r,ed: if the study of the Egyptian amendment had raised no difficulty, 

it would have taken place immediately. However, taking into consideration 

the objections Just raised by the USSR delegation, he a§?eed that it would 

dd /be preferable 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 14 
Page 6 

be preferable to give members of the Sub-Committee time for reflection. 

He therefore announced. that the amendment submitted by the :Egyptian 

delegation would be circulated to Members and discussed later. 



• A/c:3/sc. 2/sR 14 
Page 7 

: , l-1r. ;PER2z -c1SNEROS "( diiba'.) , said h'is delegat.io~-had not 

' : : intended. . t6 ·violate · es'tab1:i.'she0d procedure'.· , lle t ·ecialled that ;ule 71 

.:of ;the ·:rules \if pr-003~11:Pe' "huth~r:i.zed the di~cuss:ibi1 of -·a.m~~dments c':troulated 

the same day; he :i:'eco'giii'i~:a.\ . liot-teve':i:·, • the USSR deleg'ation T 8 right to 

request the :transle:tion' :6f': 'a 'text; wh:i~ch wa.'s: 'somethat:: c'mtple:x: and he bowed 

to the reasbns giYen by tI1a:b delegat:i.01f/ 
Para.graph· i6 • ' •r , · 

· ,: United States:1Ar{enfunent 

', "'' The CHAIRi•!AN sa::d ' 'the Sub;.C~mni:I.rttee might di'reictly study 

;,: ' parag:raph 'B ' 'of the joint c:rafi:i ' re:folutibn/: ~ince the runendment subi:ni tted 

':'by France and New Zoa1and did not . make any ' change in it. Moreover, the 

United States representative submitted a..TJ. :am:endment drafting :p~.f°ag'ra:ph 6 

as follows ·r ., • 

>•.: F :.· "Itistr'l;cts the S~ci'etary~C~neral, ; iif'6onsultation with the 

• Advisory Corrmittee on Administ:Hitive and Budget~~y Questions, to 
. - . ' . . : ~. . . : • . . . . • . .-.· '.... . -· ; .. •. ·- . • ' .. , .. . ·, , • : • ' • _·; ,. • • 

establrnh ·06licies and addqtia:te financial contr·ols for the 
• ------

•• ad.ministrati6n anc. SU])erv,ision of the' Fun;Ij ;,,nrr' 
J:,.~1.f:J _:>-.. 

Mr. WAP.:RE1: (U::::!:',1:;c:1_ Sto.tes of America) explained thaf his amendment 

aimed at solving Jche p1·bbie:ii :rais6d by ·the cti~tion of a special committee 

' :to assist the 8ecretru:·y-'d~h0~al in . admi~Hrt~ring the Fund. It was a. 

• problem aireacly visnaj_fzecl fri :paragraph . l ( e) of the • sJd;etary~ General 1 8 

memorandum (A/c.:/SC.;2/W i)J . and by the draft resolution of France and 

the Sub.:.Co:mmittes had E'tuc1.ied the 'problem f~r mor~' than twb days,;, and 
the ma .. j.or· 1t,f of .:.i.,r ~~-:'"~;,..·.;.,;..;;.;:;~·-.:.~~--... -•-,~1,,;{1·· -~>; '+~e Unit·e·d Staie~' i~p·. reserr-" v_ • .., - ..,J;' - ...,, .... ~ ... .1. ........ ,..,~ .v ... ,) _ .... __ 1,. , ..._. -~c vl.:.. . . -~ . 

' tati ve' had: 'de·c1are6: ':tts·e1t ·.-:opposed to th$ creai•e16n of such a c'brimd ttee. 

The Secretary-General had non -:-he less strongly urged that th~°s'ub-Committee 

should accept i;ha-S sdl.r.Hon . •• •• Th~'. ui:':i:ttes States delegatibn wci~· doing its 

best to find a co:-np:~omise b6tween the attitude ~f ti-i'~ Sub-Committee and 

that of the Secrotary-C~~oral. 
• I \ , • 

The Secretary-Gonerd.l thought that a Committee composed of Government 

representatives re:'0her thtn of experts, ·,,as required • to help ·:1.n fixing 

the line of conduct iri the administration of tlie : Fund. That afuninistration 

should be kept co2r-:'.etely c.part fro:c'l any po1itical1 'c.o:nsid~ration. • The 

American delegation foared; th~£a Ccitnni:ittep, or' that kiiid ~o~ld.~1
' on the 

contrary' encourage i)Oli tica:i.. discussions. However' struck by' the 
' ! '.•i 'l' 

definite attit:uo.fi taken by thg' SecretiJ.y-General, it had done 'its best to 

anticipate his wishes, :anc· it was : f0r those 'reasons that it h~~ ,}~hiulated 

the ·amendrrient 

dd 

'\·Thich t :;_9 Stfo-Comn:i:t\;~e ~iere examining at . the moment. 

/Mr. Warren 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 14 
Page 8 

l'Jl". Warren had been informed that his, amendment did .not satlsfy the 

• Seci'retary~Gene.ral. The latte:r :did not think that . the Advisory , Committee 

~n Admi~istrative . and Budgetary Questions was in a position to fulfil a 

role .of th~t nature. In spite of t .he . unfavourable opinion of the • 

Secretary-General, the Unite~. States .delegation was . convinced that, if the 

expected difficulties arose during the administration of the relief . . . 

prograrr.me, the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions 

could advise the Secretary-General, since the General Assembly would have 

expressly ,authorized it to do so. 

The Ur:iited States amendment. presented incontestable advantages. The 

Adv~oory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions did in fact 

exist; its composition was lmown; . it held three or four sessions annually 

and could consequently be consulted at any time of the year. It was true, 

that its terms of reference were at present limited to administrative and 
' . :. . . . .. . . 

' budgetary questions, but if the United States amendment were· adopted, its 

terms . of referenc·e would be extended. The United States delegation was 

convinced that theA~visory Committee on Administrative . and Budgetary 

Questions could furnish the Secretary-General with the aid he required in 

.order to establish policies which, if necessary:, could at any moment be 
. ;. . ! 

revised~ at his request. 

'., •• 6.niy one other solution hl:l.d been proposed, which c.on0isted in 

establishing a special committee to be appointetl by the .President of the 
. . . 

General Assembly. • The United States delegation did not ,think .that such 

a Connni ttee could be as- useful as the Secretary- General thought. 

Mr, Warren feared that the existence of that Committee. would give rise to 
. _. , 

polit:l.cal discussions, and he. t~ought that it would be preferable to 

extend the terms of reference of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
. : r 

an'd Budgetary Questions which, at least, was secure from any intrusion 

of politics. 

Only an amendment of the kind proposed by the United States of America 

was likely to solve the problem. 

Mr. surcH (New Zealand) said that he had previously thought that 

the expression "policies" had by mistake slipped into the United States 

amendment. •• He was th~~efore the more surprised when he heard that 

Mr. Warren had deliberately chosen that expression. Mr. Sutch did not see 

how the Advisory Committee on Administrative and :Budgetary Questions could 

establish any "policies". 

•. The adoption of that amendment would mean an increase in th.e . • 

difficu1ti~s with which the Sub-Committee was confronted. The United States 

delegationwas, of course, doing its best to meet the wishes of the 

Secretary-General by that amendment. Mr. Warren, had, moreover, frankly 

dd /stated that 



· A/c.3/sc.2/sR 14 
Page~ 

stated that · the Secretary-General did .not find that . amendment satisfactory . 

• The members of .-the s·ub-Commi ttee, par~:i.cularly the Uni tE!d States 

representative, did not appear to be fully 'aware of the terms of reference 

and composition of the ·Advisory Committee on Administrative .and Budgetary 

Questions. Moreo;er, 'me,:::w c.tsputes had arisen ::-ecently on that point 

in the General Assembly, parti6ularly conc~rning the comp~~ition of the 

Adviaory Commi tt.ee. Hence h, was probable that the Unit~~ St~tes . 
. . 

amendment, wouldprove unacceptable to many delegations. Besides _that 

general reason there were several technical reasons. The Advisory 
,' • ' .. . ;· -~ 

Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions only met eyery three -"---

months; it was not th9refore permanently available . Moreover, , its 

members were chosen fo:i.· their individual ability, they were experts, no 

doubt very estimable, but 'there was 'nothirig to support t~e ~iew .that they 

were also qualified. to deal· with refugee pr~blems, or with t~ose,.of the 

Middle;.East. Finally, the Advisory Committee was not a body that .. 
. . , ·. ,-, ·'·· · ·: 

represented Member States as a whole. 

The proposal submitted by France and New Zealand was a _ compr9mise, 
. . 

• ... and was moreover rather timid. At least, it left to :t;he General, As._~embly 

the appointment of members of the Special Advisory Committee and allowed 

· it to , be hoped that the princf,?ie of geographical distribution wou;Lq, be 
, .. . .: 

. observed. 

'The problem 'of the Pe..lestine refugees ~6iic~rned the wh9le ,U~~t~d 

Nations; ·· all the Member Stutes should therefore take part in t,he , 

administration of relief, n-the:cwise there was e. risk of encountering 

. t •political bitterness. 

, In any case, the United States amendment was not a '~atisfact~ry 

solution. 

-:, 

Mr. GRUMBACii (France) stated that the discussion at that 

stage was concerned with the aub'stance . itself of., the Secretary~Gen~ral I S 

lilemorandum, in which he had asked the As~embly to furnish the aid necessary 

for him to carry out the · relief programme. The joint draft resolut:t,~m 

made no allusion to that problem. 

The ·amendment submitted that day by the .United States delegation, 

approached the question in a different wa:y from that which the S~b-

Comndttee ·had adopted up to the present. It recognized that it would 
. . '. : ' . • 

. oe ·useless to provide .the Secretary-General with a sort of assisti!!B 

council. Wishing to dispense with a new organ, and to avoid the intrusion 
. ' . . • ". . • ~ . , . 

of politics into the problem of aiding refugees, the United Statet3_ 

representa-tJve did not approve of the establishment of a. Sp~cial Committee• 

dd /Mr. Grumbach 

~ 



A/r..3/sc.2/sR 14 
Page '.LO 

·:;•_ - Mr/ Grumbach -did not tb'±:rik :\h·at :th~ Spe'ci'ai c"o~ittee would be likely 

·- to ·attract poli tidal fg_u~s\fo'ns' ~s a . lightning c;i'iductor attracted 

• . ,, .,. · lightning. Obviously; 'it ·'shduld be :per:re"ctly underst~od from the beginning 

• : ; ' ' 'that all political considerationi:i shou.2.d b~ left aside, In t _h_e Secretery-

:General 1 s memorandum, i~ ·paragraphs ' l (e) and 2 (j ), '-~: Poli~; ··co~_ttee 

had been mentioned. • • As ' a resui-tt 8{ the ~te,tement , of ~li~·, ,Frenc·h · ' -

deJ.egation, . Mr. Katzin, . re~~eketitative ' of "the Secret.ar;-General, had 
. . ... -

consented to make certain changes in ·that teit :lmmed:f~tely, to r~place 

"Policy Committee" ry "Adv-::..ab:_y-' (0Il1!il1tte8" ~-nd to delete th~ words _ 

"referred11 and "policy". ThEf French 'delegation had ;~iways oppo~~d the 
, . .~ -· . . . . . : ·.I·, ... . •. .. . . . - • ~- :.' -. ; • • . _; .:. : .. - • 

estab.Lishnierit of · an ' inter-gover:rm1ental committee, which, in i te opinion, 

wouli be the· surest way · of i:iitrodi.lcing politi~al c6nsi~erationei, 
• r. . ' , . ·• . • · ' : •• 

Moreover, Mr< Grumbach wond.~fi~a.' 'whfit ei:a.ctly was :m9ant by political 

considerations. . !Ie 'wo:d.deted ~:Thethef it was considered. that they wquld 

touch, for 'example; ·on tii~ :J)r'obl~ni ·or repatriation. It . ~holild . in . that 

case be recognized that that :_crobierrt was far beyond the respon~;ibilitios 

' of .the:.Sub-Commit+Je. It: was ciearly a politi'a~i problem, the solution 

_!: : .-· '01'·-which depended drtthe: :solu:tidn that ~ight be : ;given t; far more important 

,. poliiHcal pfoblems / . ,. :_' . • • : 

:.The-: ;di-aft resolutfoh which ti.1e Su"J-Co:rnmittee would pr~pare! _ did not 
.. • .. ::·'. · 

have to be the rasul t. of agr·3m.'llent wHh the Secretary- General. Thus, 

France :and !rew Zealand . ha:C. no-b 'bonsu..:.t~d the Sec~etary-Ge~erai in_ preparing 

the:1.:r• 3 cliaft resdiution. Nev~~rtheless, the faci'thatth~ Secretary-General 

had1 ·expres·s·ed a wish or mnde an : ob'~~:cvnt:i.on was n~-~eason why . the . Sub

Committee should immediately take the opposite vie1i to what he had said. 

Ori the ;c6i1tra=y, the Sub~: db;,iti; St~e- 'sh~i~d f~cili tate the work of the first 

oi.fic:tal of the u~1ii:.e il : ;-a ~::.,:.i.nG C,.;;•6fu·:.:;. ... 2:.G .i. 0D. , 

The principal ob,jectiu::.J. ::.S -~:_,J :ij":;: ;-,:ich u.o~egation to the United States 

amendment was that the -~dvisciry Co~ittse on Administrative and Budgetary 
. . '·' .• 

Que':'tions '·.Jas not competent to ;il~:j -~he :p~rt as~:i.-gned. to it by th~t .• _ 

amendment ; It was t ·~ ·oe feared ler t en extent ion of its term/ ;f :;eference 
• _ , ' •• - . , , • ,.:•••~ •• " • ~ , . •, r ' • : _ ) • r •, ' • I • • ! 

• should ha.niper the Ad.-visory Commi ttes in the accomplishment of what remained 

its essential tasl::. The pro"'0le:n of the Pei:i.es:tin~ ; refugees wouid {~;~me 
' . .· : • 1· . • . ; • ; . .. . . .. ~ : ", .. i . :· ~ . ' . ·: • • • • ', ., • ' :_ 

·increasingly dramatic,' and would. raise :·.nmurierable difficulties, . • , , ... ' . . . 
Mr. Grumbach thought that it would. only be ~orm~l, in view of the scope 

·of the problem, to set u:p a special c~mnittee 't.o hef~\he Secretary-General. 

He thought thc.t it would be wise to lighten the b~deh'· bf , re~ponsibility 

which rested on the latter ::iy sharing it, The United, States amendment 

was ari effort in that direction, :but he preferred the establishment of a 

speedai advisory committee responsible for helping the Secretary-General 

and th~ United Nations Director for Palestine Refugee Relief. 

dd /Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 14 
Page 11 

{; ; \ .· . '\:).! . : •. 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) appreciated the effort towards 

agreeme:n:t wh.ich the United States ameridn\ent. :pr.esen~ed but, he thought 
~ .. . ;v . .,·, ·, ' r ... \ · ·!"; rl° ,'"'l ff ,·. '' f , "": ·.·•-i '-ii ·4 :·.• ;. 1: f ~·-• i !~~---. ~~·-·:: r· ·: '; "l.' lil ) • --~_! V•··:.~. : ,·-_{f\ 

tha_t ' Mr-.·.· warr,en 'iiims,elf :hac( 'i,u1t fo~i~d . the pr)nqip,al argumept ·. against 
. :.:·_:·, • 1 :·,..-- :,,:·-: .!\?t. ;_: ,;. -,.::, '._• ,J:, ; .. , ! _, __ ;_: ~i t :. : .",:,1;· '. -:. :~-- ·,·.::_~ --' ,.-::\.: .: ,:.;-i J.-. i _; ) ,..-' '{C,: t .-.: 1:: , 

. tJ:ie ~ ,~I_l~e~t, _w~;~.n ~~. ~a~, 1:J~~ted,, t;i11t . t ;1:1~ . _Secre~~r7-.~.A~r~?-, .. h~d, not • 
.. l,. : ;_ : :-·.1!,. J. l -: •:-,,• .. :··: ·.) .. • t (.::-~ _;).t_:- .. !~- ,·::;J. . . ~ 1 ·,·:,·.·::, · : .. L __ ; .i •. • .• 1. ,,1.,. • ••• -~ l .·· ·•·· ,_,.(_ ., 4 . ·, - -~\. '. ' 

found the :proposed solution satisfacto_:t;;y,;_. ,. ,.-,.r, ,·, ··i ,·, ,,. ,, .·f, , ,, ,, , ,.: ,., .,.-r •.·,,n·,, ,· 
.. :_ . . ..,,. , L .. . J.., .. .. .. . ··, .. .. I. , , . •' .I . ..• _ ,, '- .- ... 

The United States amendment was donfronted by a stronger argument, 

~~~~ ~~,a\ ?r t?e .,. .~~t'E,1~'. , of ref~Fen~e pf, -~h? A~v:ir9oi:y ~o?Illlli ttee for 
Adm:h1istrative ~~ B1fiis~i,'ffY. Questi_ons, , Mt:. P~r~z ,Cisneros rea~ .. ~ticle 

•.; \ • • .' • '; I ' ,_ : • ' • • .: \' · • ,J . ~: ' • • . • .• • • •• 

146 of the Rules of Procedure, :particularly s:tre~,si.~g,;~:t:ie J,as:t pl;i.r~se, 
: t,> .. :J' • . . . • . _:_. ,. . . ~ : ·- .• { . -:: ,: : . • ·- . .' •·· •. 

according to which the Advisory Committee "performed such other duties 

as might be _.assigned to it l;Ulder the regulatio_ns for . the financial 
administration of the United . Nations'.'. . It was obvious that the terms 

• • , .. \ ~ '." :" -:- ., tt · • .. ::· ·•·;~_:::-: : :·,.: . ,' • 

of reference of the Advisory Committee were confined to Administrative 
; ' • ;• ' ;• f :· :• ~: •: - ·; •I • ," • • •' '"::•~:• ," • • : • ' • • • , , : '. '." • • ,, : . • < • • " • ' ' ,' ' , 

and Budgetary QIJ.estions. Mr. Perez Cisne:r;-os _pould not therefore 
_: _ --; ~· ~:--~.:~':._5, • • ·( . ; rL :· : :: :·'• \' • ._·. : ,.- ··:· • · .' 

understand how it could establi9.h . _":polic:l,es" coµcerning humanitaria.n 
. . • . ·.•:·: . , : .! ·'.' '. ' '.7. . • . • . ' .• 

and social questions, which nevertheless touched upon political questions. 

In order to adopt the United State.s:.mp.endment, the Rules of Procedure 
~ l . . • ' , .~ . • ' : . , _,. . 

would have to be amended. The United States ·amendment left ajar a door 

which, according to the French proverb, should either be open or .shut. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) considered that there were three points 

which needed to be elucidated. 

First, as the New Zealand representative had already :pointed out, 

the Sub-Committee should lmow exactly what the Advisory Committee on 

Administrative and Budgetary Questions was. 

Secondly, since the Secretary-General had stated that the United 

States amendment was not to his satisfaction, it might be well to lmow 

whether his attitude was founded on the reasons he had already given, 

or whether he had also technical reasons. 

Finally, the draft resolution submitted by France and New Zealand 

mentioned in paragraph 9 a. Special Advisory Committee without going into 

the subject. He wondered how the French and New Zealand representatives 

envisaged the composition of that Committee, and whether it was to 

consist of experts or of representatives of States ana, in the latter 

event, whether it should comprise the representatives of the Great 

Powers. 'The French and New Zealand draft resolution wished to entrust 

the choice of the members of that Committee to the Preside~t of the General 
. Assembly. So vague a text, would, moreover, qe liable to place the l'r.esident 

in an awkward ~osition. 

dd /Mr. DAVIES 



• A/c·. 3/sc. 2/sR 14 
Page 12 

Mr, DAVIES · ( Un!t~d Kingdom), • speaking on a po.int of order, 

said that he hoped that ' th~ Committee wo~ld decide, as 'i1t 1had envis~ged 
• • 1 _; '. .. . 

on the previous day, ·t6' h6ld a night meeting in order to examine that 
••• r ,; · • ,-. 

important question ofsubstance. 

Mr. ·BORISSOV (un:1.o·n of Sovi~t,-' S~c ialist Republics) thought 

that the ineetirtg should b~ adJc;~ 'nia. and that the question of the 
' . 

The CHAIRMAN shared the opinion expressed by the USSR · 

repr~seritativ~ and pointed out that 'at the ~fternoon meeting th~ 

Sub-Coillillittee would h0a:r the repr~sentative of the Secretary-General 
: . . . ·:· •. • , ' ,' ; ; , ! ~ . ' ' . ·.~· i.. ~ 

as well as the representatives of Fra.nce ·a.nd New Zealand, who would 

reply to the questions Of theBel~iaii represen'tative. 




